

16th

August - The - 1866

Brother Saban. Guinn

Father Requested of me to let you know that the Bowyer. Excention has bin Renewed against you he says it is as large now as it was when It first came out if not larger and says you had better go and see Casady forthwith It was in the hands of Wm Flanagan last Saturday he told me that he would return it to Casady on the 15 Instant and would tell him to hold on 3. or 4 days until you could go and see him you had better go as soon as you git this Yours Respectfully Breckenridge Guinn